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CCA Official Filing:
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Kay Flynn

To: Beth Keating; Michael Barrett
Cc: Sally Simmons; Wayne Knight
Subject: RE: complaint

Thanks.

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 4:48 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Michael Barrett

Cc: Sally Simmons; Wayne Knight

Subject: RE: complaint

New docket. This is essentially a complaint regarding an interconnection agreement.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 4:13 PM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Wayne Knight
Subject: RE: complaint

Thanks.

------ Original Message-----

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 4:12 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: complaint

Hi Kay. | forwarded your inquiry to Sally.
-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 4:08 PM
To: Beth Keating; Wayne Knight

Cc: Michael Barrett

Subject: complaint
Importance: High

We received the following today:

Complaint by Supra against BellSouth for non-compliance with Order PSC-02-0878

Should we open a new docket for this? It was presented without docket number; however, the order is from 001305.
The complaint also states the order was clarified by Order 02-1453, which was issued in 010098-TP.

Please advise!
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ o

MICHAEL A. PALECK] - ;%fﬁg%*;m —
R SRy BEA D LE (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Serpice Commission

December 19, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
" ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA'S. BAYO

Jorge L. Cruz-Bustillo, Esquire

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.
1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-5027

Re: Docket No. 021249-TP
Dear Mr. Cruz-Bustillo:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for non-compliance
with Commission Order PSC-02-0878-FOF-TP, which was filed in this office on December
18, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders QO Wi {‘EQE

From: Janice Banka o
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 10:58 AM 2. d
To: CCA - Orders / Notices o Pt
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = \‘9
—

Date and Time: 1/9/03 10:57:00 AM S -
Docket Number: 021249-TP =
Filename / Path: 021249a.alc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r‘;‘t

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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1 I1 6/0:3*************1 O :38 AM *************M ati Ida Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

plo3- for

From: Janice Banka ol

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 10:35 AM )

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -

Date and Time: 1/16/03 10:34:00 AM ) e

Docket Number: 021249-TP o ot

Filename / Path: 021249a.alc (g I g

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver rr;: o
- (J}r -
XL =

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. : =

0]
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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. A ~ = =
Matilda Sanders 03 9‘7 -7/
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 2:56 PM —r
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - -
Date and Time: 3/21/03 2:55:00 PM m=
Docket Number: 021249-TP = b
Filename / Path: 021249a.alc W

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

,BO
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O2 12949 -TP

Kay Flynn

From: Denise Karnes

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 1:38 PM

To: Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez;
Breda Platt; CAF-Internet Submission; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck
Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean;
Hurd Reeves; J. Terry Deason; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo;
Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Lila Jaber;
Linda Duggar; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy
White; Richard Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Tarik Noriega; Thelma
Crump; Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington; Walter D'Haeseleer

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

032803prl.wpd

The attached news release was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 3/28/03.
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State of Florida
JHublic Serpice Qonunizsion

NEWS RELEASE

March 28, 2003 Contact: ® 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE

TALLAHASSEE - The following issues will be among those considered at the April 1, 2003,
Agenda Conference.

ITEM 3 - DOCKET NO. 020507-TL - COMPLAINT OF FLORIDA COMPETITIVE CARRIERS
ASSOCIATION AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. The Commission
will consider a staff recommendation concerning a complaint filed against BellSouth regarding
its practice of refusing to provide FastAccess Internet Service to customers who receive voice
service from a competitor.

ITEM 8 - DOCKET NO. 000121A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR
INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. (BELLSOUTH
TRACK) The Commission will review staff recommended changes to BellSouth’s performance
assessment plan based on reviews conducted at six-month intervals.

ITEM 19 - DOCKET NO. 021249-TP - COMPLAINT OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC., AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation relating to BellSouth, Inc.’s
request to dismiss the complaint filed by Supra relating to FastAccess.

#H##

Website - http:/Avww.floridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
Additional Press Contacts: Thelma Crump; Tarik Noriega
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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Subject:
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Denise Karnes

Friday, March 28, 2003 1:38 PM

Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez;
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

[tems of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

The attached news release was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 3/28/03.




State of Florida

JHublic Serprice Conunission
NEWS RELEASE

March 28, 2003 Contact: ¢ 850-413-6482

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

HHEH

Website - http:/Awww.floridapsc.com
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

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2003 9:57 AM

To: Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez;
Breda Platt; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan
Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry
Deason; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo; Kathleen Stewart;
Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Lila Jaber; Linda Duggar;
Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Richard
Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Tarik Noriega; Thelma Crump; Tim
Devlin; Veronica Washington; Walter D'Haeseleer

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

N
050203prl.wpd

The attached news release was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 5/2/03.



State of Florida
JHublic Sertice Qonumizsion

NEWS RELEASE

May 2, 2003 Contact: ¢ 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
TALLAHASSEE - The following issues will be among those considered by the Commission at
its May 6, 2003, Agenda Conference.

ITEM S - DOCKET NO. 020407-WS - APPLICATION FOR A RATE INCREASE IN POLK
COUNTY BY CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation concerning a rate increase filed by Cypress Lakes Ultilities, Inc. Cypress
Lakes provides water and wastewater service to approximately 1,100 customers in Polk
County.

ITEM 13 - DOCKET NO. 021249-TP - COMPLAINT OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC., AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation regarding BellSouth’s request to
dismiss a complaint filed by Supra in relation to FastAccess.

#H#H#

Website - http://mwww.floridapsc.com
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

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 9:37 AM

To: Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez;
Breda Platt: Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan
Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry
Deason: Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo; Kathleen Stewart;
Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Larry Harris; Lila Jaber, Martha
Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Richard Tudor;
Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Susan Howard; Tarik Noriega; Thelma Crump;
Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington; Vic Cordiano

Subject: items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 9/16/03

N

091203prl.wpd

9/12/03.

The attached pre-release was sent to the Florida daily newspapers this morning,




State of Florida
ublic Serbice Qommizsion

NEWS RELEASE

September 12, 2003 Contact: ¢ 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the Commission
at the September 16, 2003, Agenda Conference.

ITEM 5 - DOCKET NO. 030867-TL- PETITION BY VERIZON FLORIDA INC. TO REFORM
INTRASTATE NETWORK ACCESS AND BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS RATES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.164, FLORIDA STATUTES.

DOCKET NO. 030868-TL- PETITION BY SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED TO REDUCE
INTRASTATE SWITCHED NETWORK ACCESS RATES TO INTERSTATE PARITY IN REVENUE-
NEUTRAL MANNER PURSUANT TO SECTION 364.164(1), FLORIDA STATUTES.

DOCKET NO. 030869-TL- PETITION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SECTION 364.164,
FLLORIDA STATUTES, BY REBALANCING RATES IN A REVENUE-NEUTRAL MANNER
THROUGH DECREASES IN INTRASTATE SWITCHED ACCESS CHARGES WITH OFFSETTING
RATE ADJUSTMENTS FOR BASIC SERVICES, BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
The Commission will consider a staff recommendation to hold and to expedite scheduling of Public
Hearings associated with the Tele-Competition Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement Act.

ITEM 9 - DOCKET NO. 001503-TP- COST RECOVERY AND ALLOCATION ISSUES FOR
NUMBER POOLING TRIALS IN FLORIDA. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
on whether to allow BellSouth to recover costs associated with number pooling trials in Florida.

ITEM 24 - DOCKET NO. 030438-EI- PETITION FOR A RATE INCREASE BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning a
permanent rate increase filed by Florida Public Utilities Company. Florida Public Utilities serves
approximately 27,000 customers in Northeast and Northwest Florida.

ITEM 25 - DOCKET NO. 021249-TP- COMPLAINT OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND
INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC., AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC., FOR
NON-COMPLIANCE WITH A COMMISSION ORDER. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation regarding BellSouth's request to dismiss a complaint filed by Supra concerning
FastAccess Internet Service.
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Website - http://www fioridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
Additional Press Contacts: Thelma Crump; Tarik Noriega
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Denise Karnes

Friday, September 26, 2003 10:16 AM

Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez;
Breda Platt; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan
Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry
Deason: Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo;
Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal, Larry Harris;
Lila Jaber; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy
White; Richard Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Susan Howard; Tarik
Noriega; Thelma Crump; Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington

ltems of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 9/30/03

A news release was faxed to the daily newspapers this morning, 9/26/03, and may be viewed
by clicking the link below:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/
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WARNING:

Chapges in appearance and in display of formulas, tables, and text may have occurred during translation
of this document into an electronic medium. This HTML document may not be an accurate version of
the official document and should not be relied on.

For an official paper copy, contact the Florida Public Service Commission at contact@psc.state.fl.us or
call (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy.

State of Florida

Fhblic Serfice Qommission

NEWS RELEASE

September 26, 2003 Contact: 850-413-6482

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 9/30/03

TALILAHASSEE -- The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the
Commission at the September 30, 2003, Agenda Conference.

ITEM 5 - DOCKET NO. 030867-TL - PETITION BY VERIZON FLORIDA INC. TO REFORM
INTRASTATE NETWORK ACCESS AND BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS RATES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.164, FLORIDA STATUTES.

DOCKET NO. 030868-TL - PETITION BY SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED TO REDUCE
INTRASTATE SWITCHED NETWORK ACCESS RATES TO INTERSTATE PARITY IN REVENUE-
NEUTRAL MANNER PURSUANT TO SECTION 364.164(1), FLORIDA STATUTES.

DOCKET NO. 030869-TL - PETITION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SECTION 364.164, FLORIDA
STATUTES, BY REBALANCING RATES IN A REVENUE-NEUTRAL MANNER THROUGH
DECREASES IN INTRASTATE SWITCHED ACCESS CHARGES WITH OFFSETTING RATE
ADJUSTMENTS FOR BASIC SERVICES, BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. The
Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing the Office of Public Counsel's Motions to
Dismiss the Petitions associated with the Tele-Competition Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement
Act.

ITEM 8 - DOCKET NO. 010503-WU - APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER RATES FOR
SEVEN SPRINGS SYSTEM IN PASCO COUNTY BY ALOHA UTILITIES, INC. The Commission will
evaluate a staff recommendation addressing Aloha's Motion for Extension of Time to Comply with the
PSC's Final Order in Aloha's last water rate case.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/092603 . html 9/26/2003
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ITEM 15 - DOCKET NO. 030884-EU - OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
2003 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FILED AUGUST 25, 2003, BY FLORIDA PARTNERSHIP FOR
AFFORDABLE COMPETITIVE ENERGY (PACE) AND SOME INDIVIDUAL MEMBER COMPANIES.
The Commission will review a staff recommendation regarding Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL)
Motion to Exclude PACE from the Bid Rule Objection Process, and will consider whether PACE's
Objections to FPL's Request for Proposals indicate a violation of any portion of Rule 25-22.082, Florida
Administrative Code.

ITEM 20 - DOCKET NO. 021249-TP - COMPLAINT OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND
INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
NON-COMPLIANCE WITH COMMISSION ORDER PSC-02-0878-FOF-TP. The Commission will
address a staff recommendation regarding BellSouth, Inc.'s request to dismiss the FastAccess
complaint filed by Supra. ‘
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http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/092603 .html 9/26/2003
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Kay Flynn

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2003 11:17 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

12/23/2003 11:16:00 AM
021249-TP
0212490R2.PAC

an order acknowledging withdrawal of petition has been moved to gcorders for issuance
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